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Attention: James D. Brown, Jr.
Administrative Order NSP-1676(L)

Dear Mr. Brown:

Reference is made to your application dated July 19, 1993 for an 80-acre non-standard gas spacing
and proration unit consisting of the following acreage in the Maljamar-Queen Gas Pool:

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 16: N/2 SE/4

It is my understanding that this unit is to be dedicated to your existing Leaker "CC" Well No. 9
which was drilled in October 1989 and completed in the Maljamar Grayburg-San Andres Pool at
a standard oil well location 1650 feet from the South line and 2310 feet from the East line (Unit
J) of said Section 16. Further, it is my understanding that the Grayburg-San Andres zone will be
properly plugged back and said well will be recompleted uphole to the Maljamar-Queen Gas Pool
which pursuant to Division General Rule 104.C(2)(a) is unorthodox.

By the authority granted me under the provisions of General Rule 104.F(1) and 104.D(2), the
above non-standard gas proration unit and resulting unorthodox gas well location is hereby
approved.

Sincerely,

William J. LeMa
Director
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cc: Oil Conservation Division - Hobbs
NM State Land Office - Santa Fe




